

Branch Name:-Kaulkhed Akola

Sub:- EPTA Minutes of the meeting STD I -X							
Date:- 24.11.2023							
	Time:- 11.00 am						
	Mode- Physical						
	Venue – ATL LAB, School of Scholars, Kaulkhed Akola						
	Convener:-						
	Members Present-	1 8					
		Resp. Ajinkya Ambarkhane- Director MGS					
		President- Mrs. Manisha Umbarkar(Principal)					
		Secretary –Mrs. Komal Laharia					
		Teachers and parents representative from each class					
	Agenda	Welcoming Of EPTA					
		Compliance report of Previous EPTA Meeting					
		School report by principal					
		Upcoming Events					
		New Admission Vacancies					
	Details of Outstanding Fees						
	Academic review						
		 Approval of school fees hike for next 2 years 2024-25 and 2025-26 					
		Outstanding Fees- An appeal to EPTA					
		Future foundation courses					
		Funds for underprivileged students (only at Nagpur schools)					
1.	Welcome address	Meeting began with the welcoming of the members of the Executive					
	by chairperson.	committee of PTA by the principal.					
	J S S P S S S	• Vision & mission of MGS was shared with EPTA members.					
		Glimpses of school, achievements of Meghe group of schools shared with the					
		members.					
2.	Compliances of	Compliance of the previous meeting along with the action taken report held					
	the previous						
	meeting						
3.	School report by	The detailed school report was shared by the Principal and the PPT of all					
	Principal	achievements along with the details of school infrastructure development was					
		presented to the EPTA members. An overview of the school's current status					
		and the best practices of the school, academic and sports achievements,					
		ongoing and future indicatives of the school achievements was also					
		presented.					
4.	Upcoming Events	• Upcoming events of the session 2023-24 were introduced by the Principal to					
		all the EPTA members and made them understanding the importance of all					
		the activities and events. Detailed planning about the Annual day conduction,					
		Education tour and winter vacation schedule was shared by the Principal with					
		all the EPTA members.					
		• It was announced that the annual day is schedule on 15 th Dec. 2023 at PDKV					
		ground.					
		• Inter-MGS competition- Science Talk is scheduled on 9 th Dec 2023.					
		• The Competition has been conducted for Junior category (Std VI to VII) and					
		senior category (Std IX to XII)					
		Education tour details for Std VIII to X were shared with the members					

		to std VIII and classes/Test for the std X to XII during winter vacation.		
5.	New admission	Principal has shared all details of new admissions for the session 2024-25		
	vacancies	with EPTA members.		
6.	Details of	Details of the school outstanding fees summary for the session 2023-24 were		
	Outstanding Fees	presented and an appeal was made to all the EPTA members to extend their		
		contribution in collection of School outstanding Fees.		
7.	Academic Review	• An overview of the Academic report of school was shared by MGS Director		
		Madam with EPTA members and their suggestion or queries were asked if they		
		had any. A PowerPoint presentation outlining key school initiatives and		
		developments was presented. Infrastructure Upgradation- Coloring & construction of toilets are going on and		
		Infrastructure Upgradation- Coloring & construction of toilets are going on and construction of Meeting hall for the next session.		
		• Inclusive Cell – To solve psychological & behavioral problems, Dr. Sudhir		
		Bhave has been appointed for the school board.		
		• New ERP for better parents connect – JUNO app has been introduced for the		
		easy transaction of fees & communication.		
		To cope up with the technological advancement, rigorous trainings are given		
		to teaching faculty.		
		 At present ATL Lab has six project going on Madam has planned to open schools at Pune and Mumbai. 		
8.	Fee approval for	 School management has proposed the increase in school fees by 15% over the 		
0.	the sessions 2024-	fees applicable for the academic year 2023-24 The above proposal has been		
	25 & 2025-26	considered by the Executive Parents Teachers Association (hereinafter referred		
		to as "EPTA"), keeping in mind the various factors mentioned in section 9 of		
		the Maharashtra Educational Institutions (Regulation of Fees) Act, 2011		
		(hereinafter referred to as a "Said Act") and on finding the aforesaid proposal		
		to be reasonable the EPTA has approved the increase of school fees by 15%		
		over the fees applicable for the academic year 2023-24. The approved fees will		
•	0 4 4 11 6	be applicable for the academic session 2024-25 and 2025-26.		
9.	Outstanding fee -	• The outstanding fee for the session 2022-23 and 2023-24 was shared with the		
	An appeal to EPTA	members. An appeal was made to the EPTA members to help in the recovery		
	EFIA	of the outstanding fees. Suggestions from the members were asked for the		
10.	Future	 recovery. MGS Director madam has introduced the details of Future Foundation Courses 		
10.	Foundation	which will be implementing from next academic session i.e 2024-25 which will		
	Courses	be completely optional and an appeal to take benefit of the same. Extra fees		
		will be charged for these		
11.	Open Session	Parent of VII C Mr. Dharamsingh Rathod complained regarding English		
		subject, grammar section has not been taught as per syllabus.		
		- Director Madam has assured to review the problem.		
		Parents from 3 rd Std Mrs. Ashwini Gudhade mam from (wing B informed about		
		the untidy toilets & unhygienic issues.		
		- Madam informed that new toilets have been constructed in wing B		
		• One of the parents appealed regarding fees concession for those who are paying it at one time.		
		- Madam has assured we have the scheme and notice about it is also		
		circulated.		
<u> </u>	I	1		

Schedule of winter vaccation-26th Dec 2023 to 31st Dec 2023 for Pre Primary

Thus, the meeting ended with a vote of thanks by Principal.

Ms. Sangeeta Lokhande Prepared By Vice Principal Reviewed by Principal Approved By

List of Members attended the meeting.

Sr. No.	Name & Designation of Member	Signature
1	Vrushali Bhise	
2	Smita Ingle	
3	Priti Kungrani	
4	Nidhi Parwani	
5	Ashwini Dudade	
6	Hitesh Chandwani	
7	Sharad Kalne	
8	Yogesh Dharaskar	
9	Dharamsingh Rathod	
10	Payal Rajpal	
11	Gautam Khairnar	
12	Sonali Arsad	
13	Dhiraj R Chavan	
14	Komal Laharia	
15	Rajendra Dongare	
16	Ranjana Patond	
17	Swati Joshi	
18	Netra Ketkar	
19	Prachi Shingade	
20	Ashish Shukla	
21	Kumudini Wadewale	
22	Ujwala Kaware	
23	Jaishree Kulkarni	
24	Anjali Deoche	
25	Keshav Dhandal	